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Kr. Harcld Keifsberg

Coq &'0Or Pre=zs

Foute 8

Frederick, Haryland 21701

Dear Kr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letter of Septenber 11, 1968,

rr
Coemigsion Document 718 was a /tter eddressed to Chief Justice Warren
by Staff Sergeant Joseph M. Brinski and wes not received from the Pederal
Buresu of Investigation, The sttschoent was missing from the copy of the
document in the mumbered document files when these documents were first
examined but wves later found with the original document in the correspons
dence files of the Commiszion, The document wes withheld frrom reseerch
until it could be revieved by the Nstional Archives, It wes then mede
evailsble for research,

¥e &re prepering copies of Commission Document 718, pege 62 of the "List

of Basic Source Materiels," and peges L67-459 of CD 205 for you. hAs you v
mey know, ikese ere references to Juck L, Bowen and John H. Bowven pube (L
lighed in the Commission's Deport, pagem—ggri s, Voluze XI, “/
pege 223; and in Commission Lxhibits 1832, 1086, 211, 2121, 2195, end

2443, We can furnish you coples of this material if you want them., o
additional material is svailible in the neme files of the Comxission,

B miterial releting to a Rev, Jerry Owen hes been found in the nepe
files of the Cammieslion. If you cen give the first name of tle ¥r. Oven
to vhom you refer, or identifying inforzmstion concerring him, we cen
exzrine the nane files of the Commission for informstion concerning him,

As your deposit sccount balance is neardy exhcusted, it would be advisable
to send additionel funds,

Sincerely,

YV VYY)

JAMES B, FHDADS
/rehiviet of the United States

ce: Official File -mmc\/
n
L
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i, Hroid W(u berg

Coq @'Or Press houte 8,

Frederick, Merylend 21701

2ar lr, Weisberg: ”

_Reference is made to your two letters of Jenuary 5 and ledtery di;‘.;e:c-)mary 28

and March 5, 1969.‘ We regret the delay in replying to your leiters.

We have not edded exy new cubject clessifications to the file clessi-

fication manuel of the Coczicsion. rj:;ne supplexmentary information cdded ./
40 the mecunl on August 10,- 1957, consisted only of notations of chenges

thet hed been cade by the Cerission before 4he records were received

by the National Archives.

aY L

b.‘e‘ do mot héwe a i:i.st of :atefi&i tha?.. has ‘necﬁza eveilable for research,‘

tad we do not expects theot ooy ac’.cu.u:.o..al material of th.e Cez=ission will E
becczo E\;ﬂilﬁbie tefere tie conclusion of the review of the records d / l
scheduled for 1970. Copies of mfredcras you have recuccied that have
cubscguently beccrme eveileble for r recearch heve been furnished to you

within & reasongble time eftcr they became esveileble, Ve will cend you

copics of cay specific rcocords you have recvected that n-.*:,r be coze eveileble

in the fut>e.

Enclosed are copies of (1) Coz=iceicn Document 12, pezes 1-3, which
includes & réport of &n 1530:»:1(:.1 by Epeeiel Arent Teeck with Mre. Jesce
Goruer on pege 3; ead (2) e cooplete copy of the back of Gerper Exbibit 1.
Your esci—)uion comcerzirg the firct tvo itexms lis ter] in our letter of

Doeenber 26, 1958, ead the Gurner affidevii is corrcct. -Tae copies

you received wes P e toot—Zetter.
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o A fecords of the Comiccion cncept OR2 VWL~IV cad WDSU-IV fil=s &ad the

i _._m,.;;\,m—:‘_“mmm

dia 4 Y - - ~
cdditional caoteriel selcting 4o tho olfidavit of Jessa Gormzr or Lo \

e s

Gicnen E:mbit:?‘:‘.:.s been located, :

Vie Lovae ceclized 4o furnish copien of coricin files in the recordc of

the Werren Cosmiccion beewuse—oi-the—csociel value of these-filns 4o X .
tho—copyright—cwnena, unless we &re given written permission to do so
by the copyright owners. Azong these cre the WWL-TV and WDSU-TV films to
which you refer. Toe cnly ccpiec of these films ve bave cre the copiec
that were shown to you in the Dational Archives, The oix FBI "stills”
from the WDSU film which you me2ntlon hive not been found ia the records
; c;f the Commiscion. | 7

' Coples of g1l records you hove Mpguected thaot we have found in the
- A . .

* related "stiJJ.!:T", Eoszibodonfiooichod Lo you, R -
"% " v ! 5l & N . -- ck' ;
e 8 of Richard Randolph Carr which you receivee.-
"¢ ome oripinal signsd stoteczat/copied In ore of the reports/is not in X
‘ g

i rolevent files of the Weswen Co—missica. Ve have ma2dz ©D cco—sSntary on .

.

'L these 4we reports bub hove meda then cveilsble to tha FTecs 3 ks cozs

.7 ' basis on which thoy vore £ofe cvailcble to you.

. Ve have found no ccpy of {he meccrandum of Jamuery 11, 1961+, from - \

Ly -

(Crarles Sheffer to Eouard Willens, which hes ettached o, it the - \ /
et two FBI reporis refe-Ted to in the memorandum,
L X . . N X =

) ‘.: <+ As you }mow,‘there ere rumerous rBI reports deled in Decesdber 1G53
which may include thece two rcporis. Ve chell bo pleesed to chow

the FBI reportvs Yo you im our rescarch rooms,

Sincerely, ' . __ _ _ . .
James 5. iRhoals
Lrehivilt of the inited States
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